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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
Date: September 7, 2010 
 
To:  Contractors 
 
From:  S’ean Crawford– Project Manager 
 
Reference: Matheson Courthouse 

Concrete Replacement / Repairs 
  DFCM Project No. 10039150 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 3 
 
Pages Addendum Cover Sheet  1 page 
 Revised Schedule     1 page 
 Engineer’s responses to questions   2 pages 
   
 Total   4 pages 
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this Addendum apply 
to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving the portion of the work added, 
deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the effective 
date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the execution or effective 
dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the State of Utah and DFCM, as it 
relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be the Utah law in effect at the time of the 
issuance of this Addendum. 
 
3.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:  There are changes to the Schedule; the Bid Date has been 

postponed 1 week, from Wednesday, September 8, 2010 at 3:30 pm to Wednesday, 
September 15, 2010 at 3:30 pm. Reference the attached schedule.  

 
3.2       GENERAL ITEMS: Reference the attached Engineers responses to the Contractor 

questions. 
 

 
End of Addendum #3 
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PROJECT SCHEDULE – REVISED PER ADDENDA #3 

September 7, 2010 
 

PROJECT NAME: MATHESON COURTHOUSE  
   CONCRETE REPLACEMENT/REPAIRS 
   SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH  
 
DFCM PROJECT NO.   10039150 

Event Day Date Time Place 
RFP Available Wednesday August 18, 2010 2:00 pm DFCM 

4110 State Office Bldg 
SLC, UT and the DFCM 
web site * 

Last Day to submit 
qualifications and 
Background check 
information 

Wednesday August 25, 2010 10:00 am DFCM 
4110 State Office Bldg 
SLC, UT 
Attn: S’ean Crawford 
E-mail scrawford@utah.gov 

Approved Contractors 
List posted 

    Monday August 30, 2010 2:00 pm DFCM web site * 

Mandatory Pre-bid Site 
Meeting 

Tuesday August 31, 2010 1:30 pm Matheson Courthouse  
West Entrance Exterior 
Stairs  
450 South State Streeet  
Salt Lake City, Utah 

Last Day to Submit 
Questions 

Thursday September 2, 2010 10:00 am S’ean Crawford – DFCM 
E-mail scrawford@utah.gov 
Fax  801-538-3267 

Addendum Deadline 
(exception for bid delays) 

Tuesday  September 7, 2010 4:00 pm DFCM web site * 

Prime Contractors 
Turn In Bid and Bid 
Bond  

Wednesday September 15, 
2010 

3:30 pm DFCM 
4110 State Office Bldg  
SLC, UT  

Sub-contractor List Due Thursday  September 16, 
2010 

3:30 pm DFCM 
4110 State Office Bldg  
SLC, UT 
Fax 801-538-3677 

Substantial Completion 
Date 

Monday November 22, 
2010 

5:00 pm  

 
* NOTE:  DFCM’s web site address is http://dfcm.utah.gov 

 
 

STATE OF UTAH - DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 

Division of Facilities Construction and Management DFCM



Addenda No. 3 
MATHESON COURTHOUSE CONCRETE REPLACEMENT 
DFCM NO.  10039150 
September 3, 2010 
 
 
Queston: 
 
On page C501 note 1 it talks about mesh in the concrete.   No dosage is given there or in the APWA spec 
that I can find. They note glass fibers in the APWA spec, can poly‐fibers also be approved? 
 
Response: 
Poly Fiber may be used.  Follow all manufacturer recommendations but the minimum dosage is no 
less than 1.0 lbs per cubic foot. 
 
Question: 
 
At this same location it talks that fiber need to be in all sidewalk work. Does this include ramps, stairs 
and landings? All concrete work with the exception of ramp walls? 
 
Response: 
Fiber will be included in all sidewalk, ramp, stairs, and landings.  It will not be required in ramp walls. 
 
Question: 
 
Same page there is a note on the plan that all rebar is to be epoxy coated. Is this correct? Cost will be 
significantly more. 
 
Response: 
Yes.  All rebar shall be epoxy coated. 
 
Question: 
 
I cannot find any direction on sealant at the expansion locations. 
 
Response: 
Sikaflex 1a or 2cNS or approved equal. 
 
Question: 
 
Page C101 note 16 says to replace all utility lids. I walked this the day of the walk‐through meeting and 
took photos. All these lids are good, some have paint on them or some rust but no other problems. Are 
we really replacing them all? 
 
Response: 
The owner has requested that all lids be replaced and we are including the replacement of all lids in 
the base bid. 
 



Question: 
 
Page C101 note 17 ask to return the DFCM all Geo‐grid and sod. Please clarify it needs to be palletized. 
Can you also clarify that it will be picked up by DFCM within 24‐48 hours. Also there really will be no sod 
as taking out the Geo‐grid will destroy the sod that grows through it. 
 
Response: 
All removed sod and Geo‐grid shall be removed and palletized.  The contractor shall do his best to 
retain the sod on the Geo‐grid. 
 
Question:  
 
Page C101 grid match line A‐B there is a set of stairs that calls for no work to be done to them. Is this 
correct or an over site as the other two similar stairs are called to be redone.  I have attached photos 
that show the handrail is breaking out of the stair assembly. 
 
Response:  
The contractor shall completely remove the existing stairs with the damaged rails and dispose of off 
site and furnish and install new concrete stairs and handrails at approximate grid A/B‐1 sheet C‐101 
and include this in the base bid. 
 
DFCM NOTE: Contractor shall include the replacement of all 3 stairs from the project sidewalk to the 
adjacent parking lots. 


